The Baroness Anelay of St Johns DBE

House of Lords, London SWI14 0PW
Tel: 020-7219-4858
anelayj@parliament. uk
40 St Johns Rise, St Johns, Woking, Surrey GU21 7PPiV
Tel: 01483-768018 Fax: 01483-760173

Opposition Spokesman: Home A [fairs and Legal Affairs

Wednesday, 29 September 2004

Dear Dr Owens,
Re: Home Office Consultation Paper on Prostitution

Thank you for your letter regarding your response to the Home Office
Consultation Paper on Prostitution.

[ shall ensure that this is brought to the attention of our Shadow Home
Secretary, The Rt. Hon. David Davis MP who leads our Commons and
Lords Home Office team on the development of Party policy.
Yours sincerely,
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The Baroness Anelay of St Johns



